
   
BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARYLAND 

PURCHASING DIVISION 
400 WASHINGTON AVENUE, ROOM 148 

TOWSON, MARYLAND   21204-4665 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

REQUEST FOR BID NO. B-1046 
 

RIFLE, COLT, LE6921 
 

 

Due Date:   07/29/2016, Time:   2:30 PM 
 
 

AMENDMENT NO. 2 
DATED 07/22/2016 

 
 

 
 
 

CHRISTINE CARPENTER, STAFF BUYER 
PHONE: 410-887-3361 

EMAIL:  ccarpenter@baltimorecountymd.gov  
 
 

 
 

PLEASE SIGN BELOW ACKNOWLEDGING RECEIPT OF THIS 
ADDENDUM AND RETURN WITH YOUR BID. 

 
 
 
 
_________________________________ __________________________________ 
          Company Name            Signature 
 
 
 
 
 

1 of 3

mailto:ccarpenter@baltimorecountymd.gov


BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARYLAND 
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NO. B-1046 

RIFLE, COLT, LE6921 
 

AMENDMENT NO. 2 
 

 
The following questions have been received from prospective bidders 
 
 

1. Question: Sights:   Please clarify what the County is looking for in terms of the front sight.  
Specifications 1.5 and 1.6 are confusing. 

 
Answer: The Tritium Meprolight sight is an illuminated tritium front sight post that will 

replace the factory front sight post.  
 

Specification 1.5 is revised as follows: 
 

1.5 Fixed iron front sight. 
 
2. Question: The Tritium Meprolight ML-31615 Green is an aftermarket part and should be 

installed on the weapon by a qualified gunsmith.  The specifications state that the 
rifle must come assembled.  Is it acceptable to send the Meprolight separately 
from the weapon?   

 
Answer: Specification 1.6 is revised as follows: 

 
1.6 Front Sight:  Tritium Meprolight ML-31615 – green.   

Rear Sight:  Magpul MBUS 248, color black.   
Sights may be shipped, uninstalled, with the weapon.   
These will be installed by the County’s armorer.    

 
3. Question: Sling:  Is this a single point sling or a single point sling “adapter”?  If this is just the 

sling, the rifle will need an “adapter” to make it work.  Will this need to be installed 
on the weapon? 

 
 Answer: Specification 1.9 is revised as follows: 
 

Single Point Sling, Magpul MS4 QD Gen2 Mod#518 and Magpul ASAP QD 
(black) adapter.  The County armorer will install these items.  

 
4. Question: Rail System:  The specification description does not include what rail system the 

County needs.  This item is an aftermarket part and is normally installed by a 
qualified gunsmith – does the County require it to be installed on the weapon prior 
to shipment to the County? 

 
Answer: Specification 1.8 Rail System is revised as follows: 
 

Picatinny Quad Rail System (Daniel Defense Omega Rail 7.0 Carbine), Black 
anodized aluminum.  This item replaces the factory handguard and is to be 
installed by the successful vendor. 

 
5. Question: Optics/Lights:  The AimPoint Pro and Streamlight TLR-1 HL may not come 

assembled on the weapon as they are subject to mfg. availability.  Is it acceptable 
to the County to ship these items separately? 
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Answer: The County will allow these two items to be shipped separately, if availability is a 

problem. The successful vendor will notify the County promptly if availability is 
delayed. 

 
6. Specification 3 is revised as follows:   
 

3. Rifles are to be quoted FOB destination, with all options specified.  The County will 
assemble certain options as indicated.  The County prefers that all required parts/options 
be included and shipped with the weapon.  Exceptions may be made with approval by the 
County and at our sole discretion.  Invoices may not be issued until all parts/options have 
been received to make weapons complete.     

 
7. All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
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